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From: John Pickernell
Sent: November 21, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Mona Habashy; Zulma DeBonis; Susi Vogt
Subject: FW: Board Ltr_Renewed Regulatory Framework_BdStaff DiscussionPapers_20111108 - Information Session
Attendance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
 EB-2010-0377 etc…
 

From: regulatoryaffairs [mailto:regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com] 
Sent: November 21, 2011 3:42 PM
To: Giovanna Dragic; RRF
Subject: Re: Board Ltr_Renewed Regulatory Framework_BdStaff DiscussionPapers_20111108 - Information Session Attendance
 
By way of this email, THESL wishes to advise the Board of its intention to participate in the Renewed Regulatory Framework
Information Sessions scheduled on December 8-9, 2011.
 
Attending in person will be:
(1) Colin McLorg, Manager, Regulatory Policy & Relations
(2) Glen Winn, Manager, Regulatory Applications & Compliance
(3) Colleen Richmond, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Affairs
 
and via web:
(4) Annabelle Ancheta, Senior Advisor, Regulatory Affairs
 
Please let me know if you require further information.
 
Yours truly,
 
 
 
 
 
Anna-Christina Crespo
Regulatory Coordinator
acrespo@torontohydro.com
416-542-2755
 
 
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
Regulatory Affairs
14 Carlton Street
Toronto, ON M5B 1K5
tel 416.542.3100
fax 416.542.3024
regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com

>>> Giovanna Dragic <Giovanna.Dragic@ontarioenergyboard.ca> 08-Nov-2011 14:15 >>>
 
To:      All Participants in Consultations EB-2010-0377, EB-2010-0378, EB-2010-0379, EB-

2011-0043 and EB-2011-0004
            All Licensed Electricity Transmitters and Distributors
            All Other Interested Stakeholders
 
Please see the attached letter re:  Renewed Regulatory Framework for Electricity Distributors and
Transmitters.
 

mailto:acrespo@torontohydro.com
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Thank you
 
Giovanna J. Dragic
Senior Case Administrator
Legal Services & Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge St., 27th floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4
 
Tel:   416-440-7611
Fax:  416-440-7656
Toll Free:  1-888-632-6273
Email:  giovanna.dragic@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Website: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca
 
 
 

Take note – our website and email addresses have changed to: www.ontarioenergyboard.ca and
@ontarioenergyboard.ca. Please update your contact lists and bookmarks.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the
copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont
protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement
au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une
autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le
supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.
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